

OFHP CBN Version 3- no materials

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 12:11:40 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-847_ID49011_LRC_CBN- Rate Mitigation- Draft- No materials- V3-clean.docx (466.43 kB)

Hi Martha and Karen:

Another turn of the note including feedback so far from Energy. This is the version that went forward in the binder for this afternoon. Still a good number of questions and updates remain outstanding.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618